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Nelson, Robert P.

" From: de Felice, David Patrick
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2002 10:54 AM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Amendments request

Importance: High
Bob,

Rep. Coggs would like two amendments drafted to AB 748, the bill regarding reserve judges.

Specifically, he would like to
»_/”“"—W-M‘“_ R
#1 "Grandfather" all judges currently eligible as _reserve judges

#2 Change the thrust of the bill to allow non re-elected judges to serve as reserve judges, but only in counties
outside the district in which they failed to win re-election.

The exec on this bill is Wednesday, Feb. 27th. Spencer would like to have the amendments early next week to
submit them to the committee chair 24 hours in advance of the exec. :

Thanks,

David de Felice

Office of Rep. G. Spencer Coggs
State Assembly

608-266-5580 phone
608-282-3617 fax

02/21/2002




| Q/zz P

n State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBa1315/1
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 748

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 2, line 3: delete lines 38 to 5 and substitute:
*%&,\’W@& “(b) Any person who was eligible to serve as a reserve Jjudge before May-1,-1992
X@ @ the effective date of this paragraph]..frevisor inserts date].”.
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